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THE SECRETARY OF COMMERCE 
Washington, D.C. 20230 
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Honorable Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
washington, D. c. 20500 

Dear Mr. 

I received a copy of your letter of JUly 26 to Charlie Potter 
concerning the problem of foreign payoffs by u. s. companies. 
He also wrote to me on this matter and I am enclosing a copy 
of my response. 

There are so many aspects to this that have to be examined 

that judgments at this time would be premature. The 
securities and tax laws are involved and the antitrust 
laws may also have application when U. s. firms make 
payments to foreign government officials. Where specific 
u. s. statutes may have been violated, obviously the 
matter has to be left to the respective enforcement 
offi cials. In general, I would hope that the united 
Stat es would not legislate in the area of purely private 
commercial conduct overseas but leave such cases to be 

r esolved by the l ocal authorities in accordance with 
local laws. 

In view of recent disclosures and current interests, I 

suggest that this problem be brought up for discussion 
by t he Economic Policy Board. · 

Sincerely, 

h/ [(·, ' 2=:" /J &AUt/ I7T 
;e etary of Commerce 
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Mr. Charl es E. Potter 
Potter Internat ional~ Inc. 
Suite 405 
1140 Connecticut Avenue 
~ashington, D.C. 20036 

Dear Mr. Potter: 

THf:: S~:CF!~Tf..\!~'f C:: :.:·: '.' ~r:;::-: 
WLJ sh:n~ton , D.C. 2 ':::0 ::._ 

Thank you for your letter of July 22 concerning the repor ted ~r~ =~~=~ of some U.S. compa nies overseas in paying co~mission fees or o: - ~ ~ benefits in return for concessions~ se~vices or contracts in fc·~~ ;~ countries. I am glad to have your views on this important ~u e~ :~:~. 
The President spoke on this subject at his press conference Sa ~-~~~:. July 12. In answering a question that dealt with payments mad~:: secure business under a military sales contract, he said that~~ ; ~~- - · ~ lat·ion should prohibit such payments ·in the circur.1stances descl~~=-=-=-A number of agencies are noi'/ expl or ·ing the matter very carcfun_.- -=:-:::: the standpo ·int of determining \'ihether the practices are compati.:~= with various statutory proiisions. 

I agree that a pri~e consideration in weighing various alternat~~= courses of C~ction is preserving the ability of U.S. companies -::: ::::: ­pete ·in the u.ffec t ed foreign milrkets o"n an equal basis \·Jith ot:· =:- ,:_:­pliers. It i s also in our national best interest to seek the e~~-:_ na "Cion of suc :1 payments as a long-term sol uti on. HO\"Iever' the :-.~ ::.=:': has many rvm if"ications o.nd \'till not be susceptible to easy so!L;::=-~ ­Until the rev i ew of the probl em which is no~ going on within t~~ ~=·~-~­Ir.ent -is coi11plcte it v;o uld be inappropri ate for nie to commen t L:·: - ~- -

Sincerely, 
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-J,CTI~}/ Secretary of Commerce 
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